DIRECTORS
RICH McGOWAN, President

OFFICERS
TOVEY GIEZENTANNER

STEVE KOEHNEN, Vice President General Manager
RAYME ANTONOWICH, Secretary
ANDREW MENDONCA, Treasurer

ATTORNEY

BILL CHANCE

WATER DISTRICT

BRIAN MORI
JAMES PAIVA
TODD TURLEY

Klein DeNatale Goldner

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

Wednesday, December 17, 2025 @ 9:00 a.m.
Butte County Association of Governments (BCAG) Board Room
326 Huss Drive, Chico, California 95928

TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT (TWD) REGULAR BOARD MEETING

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment. Members of the public may address the Board on any matter not already listed
below. The Board cannot act at this meeting on requests made under this section of the agenda.

REGULAR AGENDA

3. Board Meeting Minutes for November 19, 2025
Recommendation: Review and Take Appropriate Action

4. Finances & Payment of the Bills

Recommendation: Review and Take Appropriate Action

5. 2026 Election Update

Recommendation: Receive Report (informational only)

6. Investment Account Presentation

Recommendation: Receive Presentation from Chad Parker and Take Appropriate Action

7. Recharge Ad Hoc Committee Update (Informational only)

Recommendation: Receive Update

8. Surface Water Ad Hoc Committee Update (Informational only)

Recommendation: Receive Update

9. 2025-26 & 2026-27 Budget Discussion
Recommendation: Review, Discuss & Take Appropriate Action.

30 INDEPENDENCE CIRCLE, SUITE 300, CHICO, CA 95973 | 530-487-0139 | INFO@TUSCANWATERDISTRICT.ORG



COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS

10. General Manager Report & Updates (Information Only)
a. Vina GSA
b. Butte County Board of Supervisors
c. Rock Creek Reclamation District
d. Other

11. Board Member Announcements, Reports and/or Requests for Future Agenda Topics

CLOSED SESSION

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES (Govt. Code Section 54957.)
Employment

Title: General Counsel

ADJOURNMENT

NOTES

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need disability-related modifications or
accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in this meeting, please email
info@tuscanwaterdistrict.org by Noon the day prior to this meeting.

Written material distributed during a public meeting will be available for public inspection at the meeting, if
prepared by the district or a member of its legislative body, or after the meeting if prepared by some other person.
Any materials related to an item on this Agenda are available for public inspection online at
https://www.tuscanwaterdistrict.org/.



https://www.tuscanwaterdistrict.org/

ITEM 3 - Meeting Minutes

TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Date: November 19, 2025

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by President Rich McGowan.

Directors Present: Rich McGowan, Todd Turley, Brian Mori, Steve Koehnen, Andrew
Mendonca, Craig Knight, Raymond Antonowich, and Jim Paiva.

Directors Absent: Bill Chance.

Staff & Consultants Present:
Tovey Giezentanner (General Manager), Joe Hughes (Legal Counsel - via Zoom).

Public/Agency Representatives Present:

Kamie Loeser (Director of Water Resource Conservation, Butte County), Dillon McGregor (GSA
Program Manager), Jim Graydon, Vina GSA SHAC Member, Susan Schraeder, League of
Women Voters representative.

2. Public Comment

President McGowan opened the floor for public comment on items not on the agenda. There
were no comments from the public.

3. Approval of Minutes

The Board reviewed the minutes from the October 15, 2025, meeting.

e Motion: Director Brian Mori moved to approve the minutes.
e Second: Director Craig Knight seconded.
e Vote: Unanimous. Motion carried.

4. Financial Report and Payment of Claims

The Board reviewed three invoices for approval:

A. Giezentanner & Associates

e Description: Monthly invoice for $7,500.



ITEM 3 - Meeting Minutes

Motion: Director Andrew Mendonca moved to approve.
Second: Director Raymond Antonowich seconded.
Vote: Unanimous. Motion carried.

B. B-Line (Facility Rental)

Description: Pre-payment of rent for approximately eight months to secure the facility
through the end of the fiscal year (June 2026).

Discussion: General Manager Giezentanner clarified that funds are refundable if the
facility is not used.

Motion: Director Jim Paiva moved to approve.

Second: Director Steve Koehnen seconded.

Vote: Unanimous. Motion carried.

C. Legal Counsel (Joe Hughes)

Description: Invoice for legal services.

Motion: Director Raymond Antonowich moved to approve.
Second: Director Todd Turley seconded.

Vote: Unanimous. Motion carried.

5. Mission Statement Adoption

The Board reviewed the draft mission statement presented at the previous meeting®.

Board Discussion:

o Director Mendonca expressed support for bullets 1, 2, and 4.

o Director Koehnen requested clarification on bullet 4 regarding "science-based
solutions" and the "Tuscan aquifer," confirming it refers to the underlying aquifer.

o Director Turley requested verification from Legal Counsel that the statement is
consistent with the District’s formation documents®. Legal Counsel Hughes agreed
to verify consistency?’.

Public Comment: Kamie Loeser suggested language regarding consistency with GSPs

(Groundwater Sustainability Plans).

Motion: Director Brian Mori moved to approve the mission statement, predicated on a

final legal review by Joe Hughes to ensure consistency with the District’s LAFCO and

Prop 218 approvals.

Second: Director Todd Turley seconded.

Vote: Unanimous. Motion carried.

6. Proposition 4 Readiness and Committee Formation

General Manager Giezentanner presented an item regarding readiness for Proposition 4
funding ($10 billion bond passed by voters). The goal is to prepare specific projects for



ITEM 3 - Meeting Minutes

funding guidelines expected within the next 6-9 months.

A. Formation of Ad Hoc Committees

The Board discussed forming two ad hoc committees to expedite project readiness in
anticipation of Proposition 4 funding. The Board established that these committees will work
closely with staff and external partners to push their respective projects to a "shovel-ready"
or implementation-ready status by the time Prop 4 funding guidelines are issued, which is
expected to occur within the next 6 to 9 months.

e Recharge Ad Hoc Committee
o Scope & Objectives:

m Collaborate with staff and partners to develop the Rock Creek corridor
concept (involving approx. 100 acres east of Hwy 99 and a separate
250-acre property) and floodwater capture initiatives.

m Advance the concept to a shovel-ready status to ensure eligibility for
funding once Prop 4 guidelines are released (anticipated in 6-9
months).

o Appointments: President McGowan appointed the following Directors: Rich
McGowan, Jim Paiva, Brian Mori, and Steve Koehnen.

e Surface Water Ad Hoc Committee
o Scope & Objectives:

m Focus on the water supply project by facilitating negotiations and term
sheet development with Western Canal Water District, Vina GSA, and
other partners as necessary.

m  Ensure the project reaches a shovel-ready state to maximize
competitiveness for Proposition 4 funding upon the issuance of state
guidelines (anticipated in 6-9 months).

o Appointments: President McGowan appointed the following Directors: Raymond
Antonowich, Craig Knight, Andrew Mendonca, and Todd Turley.

B. Authorization of Technical Support Funding

e Description: Request for up to $10,000 to hire an engineering firm to develop a
preliminary report (5-10 pages) modeling hydrology and flood risk reduction benefits for
the Rock Creek corridor/Recharge concept??404040,

e Discussion:

o Director Koehnen confirmed the study would cover multiple properties in the
corridor, not just the property immediately east of Hwy 99 and south of Keefer
Slough.

o Public member Jim Graydon encouraged the Board to extend invitations to the Vina
GSA Board for field visits.



ITEM 3 - Meeting Minutes

e Motion: Director Jim moved to approve up to $10,000 for the engineering report and
directed the General Manager to engage the firm.
Second: Director Andrew Mendonca seconded.
Vote: Unanimous. Motion carried.

7. General Manager Report

General Manager Giezentanner provided updates on the following items:

A. Vina GSA Ag Stakeholder Meeting (Nov 13)

e Summary: The meeting covered the Periodic Evaluation of the GSP (Groundwater
Sustainability Plan). Topics included corrective actions required by DWR, well inventory
issues, and domestic well vulnerability.

e Key Issues Discussed:

o Well Inventory: Concerns regarding the accuracy of well logs and the cutoff date for
active wells. Consultants are completing a full inventory to perform a risk assessment.

o Monitoring Network: Consultants are recommending changes to the groundwater
level monitoring network, including removing unsuitable wells and adding new ones.

o Interconnected Surface Water (ISW): Discussion on establishing a monitoring
network and SMCs for ISW. Staff is urging caution until State Best Management
Practices (BMPs) are released.

B. Administrative Items

2026 Election Process Update: To be presented in December.
Investment Policy: The presentation on money market options was deferred to the
December meeting due to the presenter's schedule.

e Budget: A budget review through FY 2025-2026 is upcoming.

8. Adjournment



ITEM 4 - Finances

TWD Finances

2025-26 : i H i Approved

FY 2025-26 APPROVED | JUL2025 : AUG2025 © (orynoc | 0cT2025 | NOV2025 | DEC2025 | JAN2026 | FEB2026 : MAR2026 | APR2026 | MAY2026 | JUN2026 | ed®® | g dget

BUDGET Approved | Approved : H H ; 1 Date C
{ H H H ; 1 Remaining

(attached) {
{TWD BUDGET CATEGORY

Personnel $266,400 | S 7,500i$ 7,500 % 7,500 {$ 37,500 | $ 228,900

Office $ 81,000 S 7,304 9,794 | $ 71,206
External Support $ 97,000{S 2,175 E$ 6,295 { $ 90,705
- ltigaon | s 750005 -
Technical Support $ 50,000 { S -
"""" lobbying & Funding | $ - S - |$ s
Reserves $ 50,000|$ 17,399 | % - is - : : 'S 17399 | 32,601
TOTALS $619,400 { $ 34,378 | $ 9,140 $ 9245 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 70,988 | $ 548,412

Itemized Bills: August 2025

Category Description 3 Amount
"""" Personnel  |Giezentanner & Associates - General Manager s 7,50

Office S -
External Support Klein DeNatale Goldner - General Counsel S 953
Total $ 8453




ITEM 4 - Finances

INVOICE

Giezentanner & Associates

30 Independence Circle, Suite 300
Chico, California 95973

United States

Bill to Invoice Number: 20201293

Tuscan Water District Invoice Date: November 30, 2025
30 Independence Circle Payment Due: December 30, 2025
Chico, California 95973

United States Amount Due (USD): $7,500.00

Items Amount
Service $7,500.00

Tuscan Water District Services Performed November 1, 2025 — November 30, 2025

Professional Management and Consulting Services Service period includes comprehensive General Manager
responsibilities:

Strategic Oversight & Compliance:
- Facilitated the Board's adoption of the District's formal Mission Statement to guide long-term strategic priorities.

- Generated information for the board to anticipate Proposition 4 readiness requirements, working to ensure the
District is positioned for this next state funding cycle.

Financial Management:

- Executed financial oversight for the approval of preliminary engineering funds ($10,000) for the Rock Creek/Keefer
Slough recharge concept.

Board Administration:

- Coordinated and executed the November 19, 2025 Board meeting, including board packet development and the
establishment of two new Ad Hoc Committees.

- Launched the Western Canal Surface Water Project Ad Hoc Committee to advance term sheet negotiations and
infrastructure definition.

- Launched the Rock Creek & Keefer Slough Recharge Ad Hoc Committee to develop multi-benefit flood and
recharge concepts.

Stakeholder Engagement:

- Coordinated with Vina GSA and Rock Creek Reclamation District GSA regarding the 2027 GSP Periodic Evaluation
and potential amendments.

- Coordinated with Butte County and staff regarding various issues.

Total: $7,500.00

Amount Due (USD): $7,500.00



ITEM 4 - Finances

Klein - DeNatale - Goldner

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT
***E-MAIL INVOICES™ ***

10000 STOCKDALE HWY, SUITE 200

BAKERSFIELD, CA 93311

(661) 395-1000
FAX (661) 326-0418

E-MAIL accounting@kleinlaw.com

November 26, 2025

Invoice No. 1253871
Client No. 24618
Matter No. 001
Billing Attorney: JDH

INVOICE SUMMARY

For Professional Services Rendered for the Period Ending: November 18, 2025.

RE: TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT
GENERAL BUSINESS

Professional Services
Costs Advanced
TOTAL THIS INVOICE
Prior Balance

TOTAL BALANCE DUE

$.00

$.00

$ 952.50
$ 952.50



ITEM 4 - Finances

KLEIN DENATALE GOLDNER

Invoice No. 1253871 November 26, 2025

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $.00






